Maricela Benavides

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Please see approved BA.

Thank you,

Christina M. Gonzalez
Senior Accountant

Webb County Auditor’s Office

956-523-4014
956-523-5001 (Fax)

cmgonzalez@webbcountvtx.cov

Christina M. Gonzalez

Friday, March 15, 2019 4:59 PM
Maricela Benavides

RE: Agenda item line item transfers
DOC031519-03152019164721.pdf

From: Maricela Benavides <mbenavides@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Christina M. Gonzalez <cmgonzalez@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Javier Ramirez <jramirez@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Agenda item line item transfers

Good afternoon Christina,

Please see attached information for your approval.

Thank You,

MARICELA BENAVIDES
Executive Administrative Assistant
Webb County Community Action Agency

Office (956) 523-4177

Fax (956) 523-5016

Email: mbenavides@webbcountytx.gov




WEBB COUNTY
REQUEST FOR BUDGET APPROPRIATION TRANSFER
OR SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

N CTIONS:
ALL budget appropriation transfer and supplemental budget requests for grants and forfeitures require Auditor's Office preapproval for courl agenda. Please

submit the signed form to the Auditor's Office for review along with copy of grant award, terms of award, proof of receipt of additienal revenue andfor ather
backup lo support this request for our revicw. Should pre-approval be granted, the Department will be notified and Auditor's Office will upload the signed

form as part of the proposed agenda item.
Agenda items will be between Auditor's Office sponsored by the Department requesting the budget amendment.

a M Date of Request: 3 = { }F" ; 3

Requesting Department :

Request Type (check one):
Departmental Line llem Transfer Supplemental Budget
(Check if transfer within existing budget) {Check if sew unbudgeted revenue 7 expendinire}

Transfer From / Supplemental Revenue:

Account Number Account Name Amount
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Transfer To / Supplemental Expenditure Accounts:
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Approved by Department Signing Aulhon'ty
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Print Name/Title Signature
FOR AUDITOR'S USE ONLY
Recommended by County m/\q f\ 6 /a D ‘q
Auditor's Office: Pl
FOR BUDGET OFFIEE USE ONLY

Agenda
(Commissioners Court Approval Date: ltem :
IDate Entered by Budget Office: Initials:

Form BA 01 - April 2018




